
 City Council Report 
 
Date: July 1, 2024 

To: City Council 

Through: Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer 

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director 
 Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator 

Subject: Use of a Cooperative Contract for the Purchase of One (1) Air Sweeper 
(Replacement) for the Fleet Services Department and Falcon Field Airport 
(Citywide) 

 
Recommendation 
 
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.  
 
Fleet Services Department, Falcon Field Airport, and Procurement Services recommend 
authorizing the purchase using the State of Arizona cooperative contract with Freightliner of 
AZ, LLC at $379,000, based on estimated requirements.   
 
Background / Discussion 
 
Falcon Field needs a sweeper replacement.  The current sweeper’s hopper is rusted, 
sandblasted and all seals are failing, allowing dust exfiltration.  As a result, the sweeper 
truck reduces air quality during operation.  This poses a risk to the operator as they are 
exposed to breathing fine particulate dust that is kicked out of the hopper due to age, 
condition, and wear.  The current sweeper has been welded and sealant patches have 
been applied to maintain operations. The hopper is no longer in a condition where repairs 
are effective, and a new sweeper is needed.  
 
The State of Arizona’s cooperative contract was recently competitively bid and meets the 
City’s procurement requirements.  Utilizing the State of Arizona’s contract allows the City to 
receive competitive rates based on a formally solicited agreement.  The City believes the 
price is fair and reasonable and soliciting for this product would not result in the City 
receiving more favorable pricing or terms.  
  
Purchase Information 
 
Action:  Award 
Procurement Type:  Cooperative Contract Use 
Contract Number:  2024175 
Contracting Agency/Contract Number: State of Arizona/CTR069472 
Local Consideration:  Policy did not apply to this procurement method 
Funding Source:  MAG/ADOT CMAQ Grant and Falcon Field Enterprise Fund   
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AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

Quantity (1) – 2025 Freightliner M2106 Cab & Chassis, Tymco Model 600 Air 
Sweeper by MGX per Contract No. 2024175 and State of Arizona #CTR069472 

Base Price 
Chassis Component Upgrades 
Tymco Model 600 Air Sweeper by MGX 
Sub Total 
 
Tolleson Step Tax 
8.3% Tolleson Sales Tax 
Arizona Tire Tax 
 
Warranties 

$90,376.79 
$28,822.10 

$227,300.00 
$346,498.89 

 
$440.00 

$28,344.41 
$12.00 

 
*$3,582.00 

Total (One Unit) $378,877.30 
 
One Replacement for Falcon Field Airport funded by a MAG/ADOT CMAQ Grant and Falcon Field Enterprise 

Fund   
*Warranties – Detroit Steer Axle, Cummins, and Single Rear Axle, 5 Years/200,000 Miles; Allison 

Transmission, 5 Years/Unlimited Miles 
 
 
 


